Dickey, Renee - COMNMERCE

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

SKMBT_42010
110350, pdf (87

Attached is a PECFA eligibility request for the Smith Property site,

53206-3021-02-A, Upon review, will you please copy me on the letter of eligibility?

Thanks,
Debby

Debby Skogen [debbys@metcohd.com]
Thursday, February 04, 2010 10:20 AM
Dickey, Renee - COMMERCE

Smith Property

SKMBT_42010020410390.pdf

Hi Renee -

Commerce #




commerce.wi.gov

Isconsin

Bepartment of Commerce

WISION

QECEWED
pgp 04 200

ERS D

Upor Gompletion, Mail this form to:
ERS Division

Bureau of PECFA

PO Box 7838

Madison Wi 53707-7838

(608) 267-3753 Ph

(608) 267-1381 Fax

PECFA Inltlal Application and Ehgzblhty Request

Please Complete BOTH Sides. Incomplete forms will be returned.
Personal information you provide may be used for secondary purposes [Privacy Law, s, 15,04 (1)(m)}

Date; |- 256-10
CLAIMANT INFORMATION
Company Name:
Name. Thomas 3m:+h

Address; bb A1 West_Spokane St
City: Milwaukee |

State; W I Zip: 53223

Phone: (J14) #99-06233

Operatox:
{Check all that apply}

Owner: - X

SITE INFORMATION
Smith Property

Site Name:

'Site Address: 110 & W. A'Hﬂ't’)SOﬂ Ave. .

Site City:  MilwaukKee
County:  Milwau kee
9 Digit Zip. Code: 5 3206 - 3021 Wo 28

[MANDATORY]

TANK TYPR .
____ Resale (Marketer) AST — Non-marketer Vehicle Fuel/Waste Oil AST
_X__Resale (Marketer) UST _ Non-marketer Vehicle Fuol/Waste Oil UST
. Home Heating UST. WW;F arm AST
__ FarmUST

___ Nos-pr oﬁt Housing Home Heating
. Public Sohool/V’I’AE Heatmg

Isthe Tank System(s) Registered: Yos X No

Tank registration is a requirement for eligibility and must be completed before applying to PECEA, Tank registration
information is accessible via the Department’s web site at: http://comnerce. wi.. gov/ER/ER-EN~-tanka—~info . html If
the tanks have not been registered, complete either the Underground Petroleum Product Tank Inventory Form (ERS-7437) or the
Aboveground Petroleum Product Tank Ynventory Form (ERS-8731) to obtain tank registration numbers, Upon completion mail to:

Tribal Land AST/JST/Home Heating

>

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS & TANKS BUREAU
PO BOX 7837 S
MADISON WI 53707-7837 -

The forms are available from your environmental consultant, The Bureau of Storage Tank Regulation at (608) 267-1384, or by
accessing the Departments web site. Only registered tanks have a fank number.

Provide tank registration number(s) for all tank(s) located at this site:

Tank Registration Number Size of Tank Product Contained
920 435 1000 Leaded
GA04HHA 1000 Leaded
G40 443 1000 Leaded -

(I you require additional space for lanks at this site, please attach an additional ﬁage. J
Note: TANK REGISTRATION NUMBER(S) MUST BE INCLUDED FOR A LETTER OF ELIGIBILITY,

FRS-10269 (R. 04/04)




T

~ Was the DNR Notified of the Petroleum Release? Yes X No - DNR Notification Date: 8~ &b ~-03
Date Petroleumn Discharge Confirmed = & / 26 / 03 :

(BRRTS #)
DNRREFERENCE#ﬁé_w‘{/_—ﬁ_qgmﬂﬁLMANDATORY
Is there 2 NEW or UPGRADED* system at this site?  Yes No X

" If Yes, Date of New Installatioﬁ or Upgrade* / / .

Was the Petroleum Discharge from a NEW or UPGRADED* system?  Yes___ No___
*ANEW or UPGRADED system has all of the following: 1) Corrosion protected tank(s)
2) Corrosion protected line(s) 3) Spill Devices and 4) Overfill Devices.
Was there 4 previous request for PECFA Eligibility or Reimbursement on this site? Yes_  No_ X
If Ves, provide the COMM / CLAIM number:  # 5 32063021 - 04-A

FARM TANKS ONLY:

1. Do younow own or did you own at the time of notification of a release, 35 of more configuous acres, where the tank

isfwas located, which is/was devoted to agricultural use?  Yes No

2, Gross Farm Income** Do you have or have youhad:  [Check only. one]
a.  $6,000 Gross Farm Income (GFT) during the year preceding submission of the first claim?

b.  $6,000 GF] in the year preceding potification of the release?
¢ $18,000 GFI during the three (3) years preceding submission of the first clalm?
d. $18,000 GFI during the three (3) yeals prior to potification of release? .

** (Gross farm income is defined as gross réceipts from agricultural use fexcluding rent), however;
the gross farm income of a tenant may be inciuded.

IMPORTANT: You must submit copies of property tax bills and tax returns with schedule(s) F verifying that
acreage and agriculinral income requirements are met in order for your farm eligibility request to be processed,

3, Did the Depattment of Natural Resources (DNR) notify you in writing that you must conduct a site‘~
investigation or remedial action? Yes___ No (If yes, attach a copy of the letter).

The information provided on this initial application t6 PECFA is accurate and frue to the best of my
knowledge. Ihave read and answered all questions pertaining to the site identified. Tunderstand that if the
application is not complete, it will be returned to.me without establishing a Commerce Number with the
Department. T also understand that the information provided on this application will be used to determine
eligibility for the PECFA program and is subject to review at the time of claim submittal and claim audit.

Claimant’s :’é M
Signature - Date /=2 & (O

The inclusion of tank registration numbers, signature of the claimant and the compléteness of this form will
establish a PECFA claim file with our office and create a COMMERCE number that is to be used in all
cor respondence with our office.

A letter of eligibility for a site eannot be prepared without this information.




